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Portland 1, Oregon 

Dear Mr. Libbey: 

June 4, 1954 

In answer to your letter of June 2 regarding Dave's 
supplemental report on the Whiskey Peak manganese localities, 
Mrs. Sims has re-typed the last page making corrections on 
the Bureau of Mines assay results. Dave obtained the results 
over the phone and apparently didn't record them correctly. 
I copied them from the original assay reports. The results 
still are not nearly as compatable as they should be. 

The only explanation either Dave or Appling can give 
is that Long's results were inaccurate. Dick said he ques­
tioned Long's results when seeing the 44.9% Mn assay on 
partially oxidized rhodonite from Low Gap No. 4 claim. This 
is quite a bit higher than he expected on such a sample. He 
said Long offered no explanation when questioned. If you 
wish, I can try to contact Long and inquire if there might 
have been some error in calculation. 

LR:ams 
encl. 

Sincerely, 

Len 

FIELD GEOLOGIST 

ST.A.TE IDEPT. OF OBOLOOY 
& MINEIUL INDS. 



STATE DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY AND 
MINERAL INDUSTRIES 

702 WOODLARK BUILDING 

PORTLAND 5, OREGON 

January 16, 1950 

Mr. Clair \;. Burch 
Newport 
Oregon 

Dear Mr. Burch: 

The sample which you sub11itted to this office for assay for 
gold and manganese, and the results of which have been sent 
to you, was a sample of magnetite (raagnP.tic iron oxide) with 
many minor veins of rhodonite (ma ese silicate) running 
through it. 

There is no present demnnd f 
it is not considered an ore 
manganese. However, thi 
ing more abo1.,t thi~ de 
extent; that is - Howl 
disseminated thro o t 
are that a consid 
might be in order. 
are it ha~ no value. 

HMD: lk 
Encl. 

te of manganese and 
i ing of metallic 

tis nterested in learn­
ing it has any areal 

sit a vein or ie it 
~ wide area? If indications 

s indicated, further work 
st a small vein, the chances 

Sincerely yours, 

H. M. Dole 
Geologist 
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Hr. H. M. Dole 
702 Woodlar1c Building 
Portland 5, Oregon 

Dear Sir: 

?1e\\'l)ort, Oregon 
Ja::iuary 21, 1950 

In reference to your letter that you sent, I will strive to tell you all the 
information that I know about the mnganese deposit. 

I know rhodonite is not considered an ore for obtaini1-i:; manganese. I believe .. 
it has too much silica to be •of any value as an ore, unless mixed with purer ores. 
Of course this ore may be naBded some day and a way may be found to obtain the 
manganese. Most of the manganese is shipped in fror1 foreign countries cheaJ:ler than 
it can be mined here . 

I traced this vein for over one half milP and it was still running northwest. 
There seemed to be a fault and this ore was distri~uted on both sides. I do not 
know how wide it was or how deep. I discovered this led3e by a piP-ce of float on 
the tra.i. l in 19.33. I went up to this proposition in 1942 with my brother and he 
took somA of the samples near the trail which he had the ore spectro;raphed. This 
Rnalysis is what I sent with the samples. The sa.rnples that I sent you I took about 
a half of ,a mile from the ore my brother had spectroJ raphed: hence no gold in your 
assay. The spectrograph is an exact analysis of any substance. 

By the "'18.Y , how does one fieure how many 011nces or po~ds in the an.'1.lysis to 
the ton. Say the gold goes from .01% to .1%. Ho\/ many ounces to the ton and 
acount in dollars. I figtued aro1md $88 to $420. I believe I have figured wroag. 

1-Tow back to the vein of manganese. Th~ vein at the trail seemed to be 
around. 10 feet wide, then I didn't uncover the whole vein . The vein one half :nile 
f::.·om this place seemed to be about two or three feet wide ;•.nd se1--penti11e is very 
close. This terrain seems to be quite a contact zone and there should be some­
thing of great value if one could find it. There should be many tons of manganese 
in the half mile. 

Thio :i:iroposition is about 3 miJ_es south of Browntown which was worked around 
1851 and was a placer.. I guess yqu have heard of this place. 

Wo•Jld you like to make a trip up into this country to look over the manganese 
vein? I would go half on every'~hine and I truly believe it ·is a good prospect. I 
would like to talk this over with you if you would be interested. Maybe on your 

. vacation you could go. 

How much i~ gallium worth an ounce? I have a -spectrographic analyqir that 
shows .0116. Probably not enough. 

Well dll close and will drop up to the office sometime in ;::ear future. I have 
a few rocks that I would like to have someone. look at as I am not too good at petrology. 

Is the of~ice in Portland open Saturday ~ornings? 

Yours sincerely, 

(Signed) Clair W. Burch 
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STATE DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY 
AND MINERAL INDUSTRIES 

Mr. Harold D. Wolfe 
State Assay Laboratory 
Grantn Pas$, Oregon 

Dear Harold: 

702 W0ODLARK BUILDING 

PORTLAND 5 , OREGON 

January 24, 1950 

Mr . Clair W. Burch, Newport, Oregon submitted a sample (P-9548) to this 
office to essay for gold and manganese. The rock turned out to be mag­
netite with disseminated (in small veinlets) rhodonite. 

Analysis of the rock gave tho following: gold - nil, manganese (Mn) -
15.2316, iron (Fe) - 36.40%, silica (Si02) - 16.52%. Converting the 
iron to magnetite (Fe304) gives a percentage of 50.23. In the sa.I"\e manner, 
converting the silica to manganese silicate gives 36.52%. This accounts 
for all of the manganese except 0.26%; evidently then the- manganese 
occurs only as the silicate within the sample. 

Spectrographic analysis showed aluminum only as the mineral in the l to 
10% range; greater than 10% sho\{ed iron, manganese, and silicon; all other 
minerals appeared below the 1% range. Nickel was extremely low; there 
·was no cobalt. 

I have asked IToagy to run for minerals of the platinum group but do 
erpect to find any. If they show up I will notify you. 

I am enclosing a copy of the letter I wrote to Mr. Burch. 

All of this is for your ow-u information only. 

mm:lk 
Enclosure 

Sincerely, 

H. M. Dole 
Geologist 
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STATE DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY AND 
MINERAL INDUSTRIES 
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STATE DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY 
AND MINERAL INDUSTRIES 

702 WOODLARK BUILDING 

PORTLAND 5 . OREGON 

December 7, 1950 

Mr . David White 
702 Woodlark Bldg. 
Portlana 5, Oregon 

Dear Dave: 

In regard to the Whiskey Peak manganese 
prospects -- I did not ta~e any notes on the proper­
ties w.tdah you visited. I noted that they were the 
ones listed in your notes so spent very little time there. 
On the Larkspur claim I found iron-manganese float to the 
NE from the saadle for an estimated 100' or so and to 
the SW possibly 300' or more is a manganese outcrop app­
arently on the same general zone. At no point coula I 
get much of an idea as to the width but judged fr·om the 
float that the1e was a narrow zone l - 2 feet wide of the 
heavy iron-manganese tind then probably several feet of 
quartzite whic~ was stained black but probably contains 
a negligible percentage of manganese. This is the way 
it appeared to me but there is no development work what­
soever to get any definite info. on it. 

Virtually everything iiti my field notes on the 
Whiskey Peak trip ha•~ been included in the two reports 
which you have. My note s were very sbort (in part just 
notations of the map) in order to visit all of the pros­
pects ana maKe it out before dark. 

This is· rather meager info. but hope that it 
helps some. 

Sincerely yours, 

H.D~ 

HDW:ml 
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